@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,
A Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

July 16, 2021

Dave Bowers

Caerus Cross Timbers LLC
143 Diamond Ave
Parachute, CO 81635

RE: Colony Oil Shale Project, Permit M-1980-047, Incomplete Application for Transfer of
Mineral Permit and Succession of Operators, Revision SO-01

Dear Mr. Bowers:

On July 7, 2021 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received the Application Form for
Transfer of Mineral Permit and Succession of Operators from Exxon Mobile Corporation to Caerus
Cross Timbers LLC, for the Colony Qil Shale Project, Permit M-1980-047. The following items are
incomplete for the application to be processed:

Application Form

1. Dewey Chalos is not in our system as an authorized agent or the permittee contact.
Please update the contact in ePermitting System.

Legal Right of Enter

2. No Legal Right to Enter was provided
Structure Agreement

3. No structure Agreement(s) were provided
Financial Warranty

4. On the Financial Warranty form pages 1 and 2 the Permittee name is listed as "Caerus
Piceance LLC" while the rest of the application is "Caerus Cross Timbers LLC". Please
re-submit pages 1 and 2 of the form with the name corrected to match the rest of the
application.
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Please return the required documentation to the Division before September 17, 2021. All
completed permit documents are required to be submitted for consideration of your Request for
Transfer of Mineral Permit and Succession of Operators Application. An incomplete application
may be denied after the 60 day submittal request, if requested documents or information are
not received. In the event of any delay in your submittal or if you have any questions, please
contact the Division.

Sincerely,

Jetat

Amy Yeldell
Environmental Protection Specialist

Ec:
Jeff Thompson, Financial Assurance Specialist, DRMS

Cc:

Dewey Chalos

Exxon Mobile Corporation
110 W 7t Street

Fort Worth, TX 76102



